Claire Swanson

From: peig I

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 7:30 PM

To: Claire Swanson

Subject: Re: Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office For Adult and Family Services
Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of County of Nevada email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Claire,

I'm so very sorry about not getting back to you sooner. Your emails were landing in my junk box, and we're buried
...until | saw this one. | appreciate your reaching out to me as you have, but | will not be serving on the board. Things
have changed in my life, and I'm not able to serve as | had hoped.

Kindly,
Paige Derdowski

From: Claire Swanson <Claire.Swanson@co.nevada.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 2:49 PM

To: I

Cc: Annette LeFrancois <Annette.LeFrancois@co.nevada.ca.us>; Tine Mathiasen <Tine.Mathiasen@co.nevada.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office For Adult and Family Services Commission

Hello Paige,

Reaching out again regarding the oath. The “Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office” has been prepared
for you to sign in the presence of a Nevada County Board of Supervisors Board Clerk before February 18,
2022. At your earliest convenience, please call our office (5630) 265-1480 or reply to this email to schedule an
appointment for the signing. Our office is located at 950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, Nevada City.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Claire Swanson

Board Clerk |

Nevada County Board of Supervisors
950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200
Nevada City CA 95959-7902

(530) 265-1480

From: Claire Swanson

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 3:29 PM

To:

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

From: Annette LeFrancois

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Claire Swanson

Cc: Tine Mathiasen; Mike Dent; Rob Choate; Dena Malakian

Subject: RE: Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office For Adult and Family Services
Commission

Paige Derdowski never attended any of the Adult and Family Services Commission Meetings since being appointed in
June 2021.

Her last attendance at the Adult and Family Services Commission Meeting was on May 11, 2021 when she attended as a
guest.

Thank you for letting us know about her resignation, we have been trying to reach her for several months to find out if
she planned to remain on the Commission.

Annette LeFrancois

Administrative Assistant

County of Nevada

Health And Human Services Agency
(530) 265-1224
annette.lefrancois@co.nevada.ca.us

From: Claire Swanson <Claire.Swanson@co.nevada.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Annette LeFrancois <Annette.LeFrancois@co.nevada.ca.us>

Cc: Tine Mathiasen <Tine.Mathiasen@co.nevada.ca.us>

Subject: FW: Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office For Adult and Family Services Commission

Hello Annette,

See the below correspondence with Paige Derdowski regarding her resignation. Can you confirm if Paige served since
her appointment in June 2021, attended any meetings during that time? Also, are you able to confirm her end-date?

Once we have all the needed information we can proceed with the resignation in our system.
Thank you,

Claire Swanson

Board Clerk |

Nevada County Board of Supervisors
950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200





